
Kelly & Co. 1882    Kelly's Directory of Kent (London, 
1882). 
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ROCHESTER, 
WITH STROOD, FRINDSBURY, AND UPNOR. 

ROCHESTER is a city and parliamentary borough, consisting 
of the parishes of St. Nicholas, St. Margaret and the Cathedral 
church precinct, on the south bank of the navigable river 
Medway and of the parish of Strood and parts of the parishes 
of Chatham and Frindsbury on the north bank and is the 
head of a Bishop's see, also a polling place for the Mid 
division of the county and in the lathe of Aylesford and Med-
way union, while Strood and Frindsbury form a part of the 
North Aylesford union.  Rochester is also the seat of a customs 
port of entry and the head quarters of an inland revenue dis-
trict and is 29 miles from London, 8 north from Maidstone, 
7 south-east from Gravesend, 27 north-west from Canterbury 
and 42 in the same direction from Dover, on the high road to 
which it stands; there is a station on the North Kent line at 
Strood and a second on the London, Chatham and Dover 
railway at Rochester bridge.  The city, which is built on a 
somewhat irregular plan, and extends for a considerable dis-
tance along the bank of the Medway, is connected with 
Strood by a handsome and substantial iron structure of three  
arches, erected in 1857 and 1858, at a cost of £200,000, de-
frayed partly by accumulated funds arising from the bridge 
estate, the remainder having been borrowed on mortgage 
under the Medway Conservancy Act, 1881, the corporation 
surrendered for £65,000 to the Medway Conservancy Board, 
March 1882, all their ancient privileges and superintendence 
over the river Medway.  
  The first charter of incorporation was granted by Henry 
II. A.D. 1165: the municipal body now comprises a 
mayor, recorder, 6 aldermen and 18 councillors; quarter 
sessions are held here and there is also a commission of the 
peace for the city: it is well lighted with gas and supplied 
with water from a reservoir at Gillingham, belonging to the 
Chatham and Rochester Water works.  
  Rochester was called Dourbryf by the Britons, which signi-
fies a swift stream, in allusion to the rapidity of the Medway.  
The Romans called it Durobrovis and Durobrovum: by the 
Saxons it was denominated Hroffeceaster, from the name of 
one Hroffe or Roffe, who erected some buildings here and 
from castrum or castle, which implies that the Romans had 
a camp there.  Ethelbert the Britwald and King of Kent 
founded here a Bishop's see in 604, when Justus, who was 
sent from Rome, A.D. 601, to assist St. Augustine in the con-
version of the Anglo-Saxons to Christianity, was appointed 
the first bishop.  In 676 the city was destroyed by Ethelred, 
King of Mercia and again by the Danes in 839: being rebuilt 
it was besieged by these marauders in 885, but relieved by 
King Alfred: in 986 it was attacked a second time by King 
Ethelred: in 998 sacked by the Danes and at a later period, in 
1088, William Rufus, after a six weeks' siege, took the castle.  



The city was nearly destroyed by fire in 1130 and 1137, and in 
1174 the city and part of the cathedral were burned.  In 
1215 the castle was taken by King John after a siege of 
twelve months; in 1216 it surrendered to the Dauphin, Louis 
of France and in 1217 was retaken.  Simon de Montfort, 
Earl of Leicester, the founder of our Parliamentary liberties, 
made an attempt upon the castle in 1264; and failing to cap-
ture it, held possession of the city and despoiled the church; 
Wat Tyler, in his insurrection of 1381, also attacked the 
castle, and here too Jack Cade's rabble rout dispersed them-
selves.  Queen Elizabeth visited the city in 1573; Charles II. 
slept here on his landing at the Restoration, and in 1688 
King James II. on his abdication, secretly embarked at 
Rochester in his flight to the Continent.  
  The city has been well fortified since the attack of the 
Dutch in Charles II.'s time, when they sailed up the Medway 
and burnt several vessels.  
  The cathedral of St. Andrew, Rochester, was begun by 
Bishop Gundulph, 1077-1108, but is of various ages, and 
consists of choir, with transepts and chapels, nave, aisles, 
transepts with transeptal chapels on the eastern side and a 
central tower; adjoining the north end of the great transept 
on the east is Gundulph's tower, a massive square building 
24 feet square, with walls 6 feet in thickness, probably once 
forming a transept tower, as at Exeter; and at the west end 
are two small towers.  Ernulph, the architect of great works, 
while Abbot of Peterborough and Prior of Canterbury, com-
pleted the church, built the dormitory, infirmary and Chapter 
house and lengthened the nave by two bays eastward, 1115-
25: the narrow Early English choir, of which William de 
Hoo, when sacrist, is the reputed builder, was first used May 
9th, 1227, and is raised considerably above the nave, and ap-
proached by a flight of steps, each side has four compartments 
with lancet arches, springing from clustered shafts of marble: 
the choir was refitted and newly paved in 1743 and during 
the restoration by the late Sir Gilbert Scott R.A. in 1874-5 
very much of the original woodwork of the 13th century, 
with other portions added in the 16th century, as well as 
some 14th century wall-painting above the stalls, was 
carefully preserved and to some extent reproduced: on 
the south side are three Decorated sedilia, restored in 
1825, which mark the ancient site of the high altar, before 
the old Lady Chapel was thrown into it in the 15th century: 
the choir transepts were added by William de Hoo, with the 
offerings made at St. William's shrine and the north tran-
sept is a chapel dedicated to that saint (canonized in 1256); 
the south transept is roofed with oak, dating from the time 
of Edward I.: the tower rises from the intersection of the 
western or great transepts, with the nave and choir and was 
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originally built in 1352; by Bishop Shepey and Hamo de 
Hethe, consisted of a low tower with a short and inelegant 
though venerable spire, added in 1479; the modern debased 
and incongruous structure was erected by Mr. Cottingham, 
in 1827 and rests on arches, springing from fine clustered 



banded shafts, with an open roof, introduced in 1840: the 
north wing of the main transept, Early English, was built 
by the monk, Richard de Eastgate, sacrist and Thomas de 
Meopham: and the south wing by the monk Richard de 
Waldene, about the year 1200: on the western side of the 
south wing is St. Mary's chapel of three bays, now the con-
sistory court and on the eastern side the muniment room: 
the nave is the most ancient of any in the kingdom and 
(except the two easternmost arches on each side, rebuilt pro-
bably with the intention of its complete reconstruction and the 
windows, which are almost all of Decorated or Perpendicular 
date), it is wholly Norman; the arcades, therefore, consist of 
five Norman and two Early English arches, on piers, some 
octagonal and others with attached shafts; above is a tri-
forium of semi-circular arches opening into the aisles, but 
extending along the six western bays only and over this rises 
a lofty clerestory, with windows, of late Perpendicular date; 
the rich open timber roof is supported on corbels, with figures 
of angels bearing shields: the north aisle was begun by 
Richard de Eastgate and completed by William Axenham in 
the 13th century; the south aisle was built in 1240: the 
crypt, which once contained nine altars, is partly Saxon and 
partly Early English and was completed by William de Hoo 
in 1227; it extends under the whole length of the choir: the 
west front is a very noble specimen of Norman work and its 
doorway is altogether unrivalled as an example of that style; 
it consists of a deeply recessed semi-circular arch, enriched 
with beautiful mouldings of four orders, on shafts with highly 
elaborated capitals; on two of the shafts are figures of 
Henry I. and Queen Maud and the lintel bears reliefs of Our 
Lord and the Apostles, with figures of cherubim and evan-
gelistic symbols: the large Perpendicular west window of 
eight lights, is of the date of Henry VII.; of the four arcaded 
octagonal turrets which once adorned the front, only one re-
tains its original pinnacle; the whole façade has several 
ranges of arches, some semi-circular and some intersecting, 
but interrupted by the inserted window: the west ends 
of the aisles have enriched Norman windows, but the 
rest of the exterior of the nave is plain: the principal monu-
ments in the cathedral are as follows: North-east transept -- 
Bishop Walter de Merton, drowned in 1278, a fine tomb 
dating from the transitional period between Early English 
and Decorated, with pyramidal canopies, restored by Hussey 
in 1849: Bishop John Lowe ob. 1467, an altar tomb; here 
also was the shrine of St. William of Rochester, a baker of 
Perth, murdered outside the walls of Rochester, when on a 
pilgrimage to Jerusalem, in 1201, by a servant of Prior 
Silvester and canonized in 1256: north side of choir -- 
Bishop John de Shepey, ob. 1361, an effigy and canopy, with 
original colouring, discovered in 1825: Presbytery, north 
side -- Bishop Gundulph, ob. 1107, a simple stone cist; and 
Bishop Thomas Inglethorpe, ob. 1291, with a canopied effigy 
of Petworth marble: south side -- Bishop Laurence de St. 
Martin, ob. 1274, with a perfect effigy, beneath an Early 
Decorated canopy; and Bishop Gilbert de Glanvill, ob. 1214, 
a coped tomb of Petworth marble, much mutilated: south 
choir aisle -- Bishop John de Bradfield, ob. 1283, a mutilated 
tomb, with canopy and effigy: north-east transept aisle -- 



Bishop Hamo de Hethe, ob. 1352, with a rich canopy of 
Decorated work: nave -- tomb of Lord Henniker, ob. 1803; 
and an incised slab to Bishop John Fisher ob. 1535: there is 
also a monument to Richard Watts, ob. 1579, the founder of 
the charity bearing his name and a brass tablet to the late 
Charles Dickens, whose boyhood was passed in Rochester 
and who died at Gad's Hill place, near here.  The total 
length of the cathedral is 310 feet, the nave being 159 feet 
long by 65ft. 4in. broad and 55ft. high and the choir 110ft. 
6in. long, or, with the lady chapel, about 164ft.; the main 
transept extends for 122ft. 3in. the choir transept for 92ft. 
and the west front has an extreme breadth of 94ft.; the 
central tower is 156 feet high and Gundulph's tower 95ft.: 
at the south-east corner are some Norman remains of the 
ancient chapter house and cloisters; the former, partly 
erected by Bishop Hamo de Hethe and now rebuilt has a very 
beautiful west front, elaborately carved with zodiacal signs: 
the doorway, attributed to Bishop Shepey, 1352, is a rich 
work, set between two highly-sculptured arches and repre-
sents the church as a prelate and the Jewish Synagogue as a 
woman blindfold; above are figures, apparently of ecclesias-
tics, accompanied by symbolical designs: the cloister occu-
pies an unusual position on the south-east side of the choir, 
no other cloister adjoining that part of a cathedral: to its 
southern wall was attached the refectory, built by Silvester, 

the prior after 1177 and there still exist remains of a passage 
through the wall to the pulpit, as at Chester and Beaulieu, 
Hants.  A sum of £14,000 was spent between 1827 and 1834 
in restorations; in I840 the whole interior of the cathedral 
was renovated and in 1870 a further scheme of restoration was 
partially carried out, but £20,000 is still required for its 
completion.  The library of upwards of 1,100 volumes, con-
tains some ancient MSS. and among others, the celebrated 
register of the diocese, the Textus Roffensis, A.D. 1120 and 
the Custumale Roffense, composed about 1320.  The estab-
lishment of the cathedral consists of a bishop, dean, arch-
deacon, four canons, three minor canons, six lay clerks, 
twelve choristers, with a Grammar school attached, having 
on the Foundation a master and twenty scholars.  The gross 
income of the Dean and Chapter has been returned at £7,178 
per annum and the nett income at £5,106.  The bishop's see 
comprises the archdeaconry of Rochester in this county and 
the archdeaconry of Kingston and Southwark in Surrey.  
Three gates of the Priory remain: -- the Prior's, an embattled 
tower on the south-east: the Deanery or Sacristy, adjoining 
the north transept; and the College Yard, or Cemetery Gate, 
which led from the Market cross to the west door.  Of the 
three precinct gates, the north, or St. William's, is destroyed, 
but the embattled arch of the south cloister still exists; the 
almonry, on the south-west has been converted into a pre-
bendal house.  
  Rochester had formerly four parish churches, but the site 
of St. Mary's is unknown.  
  The church of St. Margaret is a building, now chiefly in 
the Italian style, having been wholly rebuilt, with the ex-
ception of the tower, at the beginning of the present century: 
the tower, placed at the western end, is a plain battlemented 



structure of Perpendicular date, with a turret containing 6 
bells and forms a striking feature in the landscape, over-
looking the meadows which slope down to the river Medway: 
in the church is the brass with an effigy in ecclesiastical vest-
ments, of a former vicar, who lived about the year A.D. 1450: 
the brass is a palimpsest, the other side exhibiting a similar 
figure, in a somewhat different dress.  In 1872 the church 
was restored and re-pewed and a stained east window 
inserted: there are 900 sittings, 450 being free.  The church-
yard, picturesquely situated, is now closed for burials, the 
parish having, in 1865, provided a cemetery on the Maidstone 
road.  The register dates from the year 1569.  The living is a 
vicarage, net yearly value £340, with residence, in the gift of 
the Dean and Chapter and held, since 1878, by the Rev. George 
Eden Frederick Peake M.A. of St. Mary Hall, Oxford.  
  St. Nicholas' church is a plain building, chiefly of flints, in 
the Decorated and Perpendicular styles, erected in 1421 and 
greatly enlarged in 1624 and consists of chancel, nave, aisles, 
small low tower, of Perpendicular date, on the west side of 
the north aisle, containing 2 bells: the arcades of the nave 
consist of 5 pointed arches on either side, springing from 
circular columns, with square capitals: there are several 
brasses and tablets to the Foord and Gordon families and a 
curious octagonal stone font.  The register dates from the 
year 1574.  The living is a vicarage, with that of St. Clement 
annexed; net yearly value, £250, with residence, in the gift of 
the Bishop of Rochester and held by the Rev. William Savery 
Hill M.A. of St. John's College, Cambridge.  
  St. Clement's church has been demolished and the parish 
is united to that of St. Nicholas.  
  St. Peter's is an ecclesiastical parish, formed in 1860; the 
church, erected in 1839, at a cost of £6,000, i$ a building of 
stone and brick, in the Decorated style, consisting of chancel, 
nave and south aisle: the east and west windows are 
memorials to members of the Nicholson family.  There are 
800 sittings, 561 being free.  The register dates from the 
year 1860.  The living is a vicarage, yearly value £300, 
with residence, in the gift of the Dean and Chapter of 
Rochester and held, since 1860, by the Rev. Henry Frederick 
Phillips B.A. of University College, Oxford and Hon. Canon 
of Rochester.  The population in 1871 was 4,614.  
  There are Wesleyan, Congregational and Reformed 
Methodist chapels, a meeting house for the Society of Friends 
and a Synagogue, erected by Simon Magnus, a merchant 
of Chatham, to the memory of his son.  
  St. Margaret's Cemetery, situated on the Maidstone road, 
is six acres in extent and has two mortuary chapels.  
  St. Nicholas Cemetery, situated on the Maidstone road, 
has an area of four acres, with mortuary chapels.  
  The Guildhall, erected in 1687, contains some portraits of 
considerable merit.  The Corn Exchange was rebuilt in 
1870-1.  The markets at Rochester are -- for corn on Tues-
days, and for cattle on the fourth Tuesday in each month.  
A fair is held at Rochester on the 18th of May and at 
Strood on th e26th, 27th and 28th of August.  
  The Gaol is used for the purpose of the local jurisdiction.  
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  The County Court Offices, in Eastgate, erected in 1862, is 
a building of brick, in a modified Tudor style.  
  The Theatre is principally supported by the garrison.  
There is a reading-room and library of the Rochester Church 
of England Institute in the High street and another read-
ing-room and library at the Corn Exchange.  
  The Working Men's Institute, Borstal, built in 1880, by 
Samuel Barker Booth esq. contains reading and amusement 
rooms.  
  Fort Pitt, overlooking the Medway, was erected in the 
early part of this century and is now used as a military 
hospital, the original building having been considerably en-
larged.  
  The Poor Travellers' House, founded and endowed in 1579 
by Richard Watts, for six poor travellers, "not being common 
rogues nor proctors;" each traveller receives a night's 
lodging, a supper and fourpence an leaving in the morning: 
the revenues, which at the time of the donor's death were 
small, have so increased as to amount at the present time to 
£3,500 per annum; in July, 1855, a scheme was sanctioned 
by the Court of Chancery for building almshouses for ten 
men and ten women, fourteen of whom were to receive £30 
a-year each, a head nurse £60 a-year, a porter £50 and four 
nurses £50 a-year each; suitable buildings were accordingly 
erected in the Maidstone road, at a cost of nearly £10,000, in 
the Tudor style, with two fine gateways, each costing £350, 
from designs by Mr. Webb, of London; the scheme likewise 
empowered the trustees to give a sum of £4,000 towards the 
erection of a general hospital (since built), for the benefit of 
the city and neighbourhood and a sum of £1,000 per annum 
towards its support.  
  St. Bartholomew's Hospital was originally founded by 
Gundulph, Bishop of Rochester, in 1078, for the benefit of 
lepers returning from the Crusades and after being many 
years in abeyance was reconstituted in 1858 and a general 
hospital erected on the New road; this institution was 
opened in 1863 and is supported from the revenues of St. 
Bartholomew's Hospital grant of £1,000 per annum from 
Watts' charity, as above mentioned and by voluntary sub-
scriptions.  
  The House of Industry, founded by Sir J. Hayward, of 
Rochester, in the year 1823, will hold six poor women.  
  St. Catherine's Hospital, Star Hill, originally founded by 

Symond Potyn, of Rochester, in 1316, for lepers. is now ap-
propriated as the residence of twenty-two aged females, 
each with a pension of £28 per annum.  
  Hawkins' charity, founded by Sir John Hawkins, in 1592 
and situated in Chatham Intra, is for decayed seamen: 
the inmates are appointed by the dock authorities; deputy-
governor, George Henry Knight.  
  Other charities, producing £150 yearly are distributed in 
bread.  
  Rochester Castle, built by Gundulph, is an ancient edifice, 
of Norman architecture, near the bridge, with very thick 
walls of Kentish ragstone: the magnificent keep is one of 
the finest castellated ruins in the kingdom and consists of a 



very large tower, 70 feet square and 104 feet high, with flat 
buttresses and a turret at each angle, three of these being 
square and the fourth circular: the interior is divided into 
two equal parts by an open arcaded wall in each floor, the 
rooms varying in height from 20 to 32 feet; the second floor 
seems to have contained the state apartments and exhibits 
semi-circular arches and pillars of excellent workmanship; 
in the centre of the keep is a curious well, accessible from 
every floor: the outer walls of the castle are still, to a great 
extent, perfect, and the entrances show great ingenuity in 
the several contrivances adopted for their security; the 
grounds around the castle, leased to the corporation by the 
Earl of Jersey, have been laid out as a place for public re-
creation at a cost of about £2,000.  
  The area of St. Margaret's parish is 2,492; rateable value, 
£31,248; population in 1881, 10,203; St. Nicholas, 121 
acres; rateable value, £16,594; population in 1881, 3,101; 
Cathedral precincts, area 7 acres; rateable value, £796; 
population in 1881, 125.  
  The municipal and parliamentary limits are co-extensive; l
the population in 1881 was 21,590.  
  The above, excluding the Cathedral Church Precinct and 
including Strood Extra, form the Local Board District of 
Rochester and Strood.  

  TROY TOWN is a southern suburb in the parish of St. 
Margaret; DELCE, half a mile south; BORSTAL, 1 mile south-
west.  

  Parish Clerk of St. Margaret, Alfred Kingsford. 
  Parish Clerk of St. Nicholas, Alfred Palmer. 

Official Establishments, Local Institutions &c. 

  POST, MONEY ORDER & TELEGRAPH OFFICE, 
  Savings Bank & Annuity & Insurance Office. 
  Postmaster -- John Joseph Sharp. 

Letters delivered at 7, again at 10.15 a.m. 2.45 & 6 p.m.; 
  dispatched at 10 a.m. 12.25, 2.30, 7.15 & 10.45 p.m.; sun-
  days, all parts, 8.45 p.m.; Staplehurst, Canterbury, Rams-
  gate, Tunbridge Wells & Dover at 7.15 p.m 

RECEIVING HOUSE & MONEY ORDER OFFICE & Savings Bank, 
  St. Margaret's bank. -- James Hunnisett, receiver.  Letters 
  dispatched at 9.30 & 11.50 a.m. 2, 6.50 & 8.50 p.m 

  MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT. 

Arthur John Otway esq. 19 Cromwell road, London s.w  
Roger Leigh esq. J.P. Hindley hall, Wigan; Barham court, 
  Teston, Maidstone; & Travellers' club, London s.w 
Returning Officer, The Mayor 

  CORPORATION. 

  MAYOR -- John Smith Benton 



  RECORDER -- Francis Barrow esq 

  ALDERMEN. 

James Gouge Naylar 
John Ross Foord 
John Tribe 
William Woodhams 
John Randall 
Charles Ross Foord 

  COUNCILLORS. 

  St. Margaret's Ward. 
George Booth 
Francis F. Belsey 
Lewis Levy 
Alfred E. Kidwell 
Richard Stedman 
Nathaniel E. Toomer 
Edward W. Willis 
Frederick Wingent 
  St. Nicholas Ward. 
John Bullbrook 
Joseph Creasey 
Francis J. Dawson 
Charles A. Cobb 
George William Gill 
Joseph O. Moore 
  Strood Ward. 
George Henry Curel 
Austin F. Budden 
Charles Withecombe 

  OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION & URBAN SANITARY 
  AUTHORITY. 

Town Clerk & Clerk to the Urban Sanitary Authority, Richard 
  Prall 
Coroner, James Lewis 
City Treasurer, James Basset 
Medical Officer, John Sladell Knight M.D 
City Surveyor, William Banks 
Collector of City Dues, David Freeland 
Inspector of Nuisances, William Deane 
Collectors of Rates, R. Anderson, George Cole, John Galer, 
  R. J. Clark & W. H. Dakers 
City Crier, John Storey, jun 

  PORT SANITARY AUTHORITY. 

Clerk, Richard Prall 
Medical Officer, John Sladen Knight M.D
Inspectors, Robert B. Daniel & Alfred Thomas Hill 

  CITY MAGISTRATES. 

  Recorder -- Francis Barrow 



  Mayor -- J. S. Benton 

Stephen Steele, Esplanade, Strood 
George Essell, The Precincts 
William Manclark, 201 High street 
William Patten Haymen, High street 
John Ross Foord, Esplanade 
James G. Naylar, Lorne villas, Lockington grove 
Daniel McCoy 
William Homan, High street 
J. J. D. Burns, Borstal 
J. Law Cuthbertson, 1 Upper Nile terrace 
J. L. Edwards, High street 
J. Langston, North street, Strood 
Richard Stedman, 11 Star hill 
J. H. Ball, Woodstock road 
Lewis Levy, Nashenden 
N. E. Toomer, Arboretum, St. Margaret's 
George Booth, Preston house, New road 
F. F. Belsey, Victoria street 
A. F. Budden, Gad's Hill place 
  (Ex-Mayor). 

Clerk of the Peace, William Webb Hayward, 196 High st 
Clerk to the Magistrates, John Thomas Prall, 88 High stree_ 

Meetings held at the Guild hall, High street, every Tuesday 
  & Saturday 
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  COUNTY MAGISTRATES. 
  ROCHESTER PETTY SESSIONAL DIVISION. 

James Hulkes esq. Lit. Hermitage, Frindsbury, Rochester 
The Earl of Darnley, Cobham hall, Gravesend 
Rev. Jacob J. Marsham, Shorne, Gravesend 
Thomas Henry Baker esq. Owletts, Cobham 
Lieut.-General George William P. Bingham C.B. The Vines, 
  Rochester 
Lieut-Col. Joseph Hartley, Hartley, Dartford 
Rev. Tufnell Saml. Barrett, Court lodge, Shorne, Gravesend 
Francis Barrow esq. 3 Phillimore gardens, Kensington, 
  London w 
Arthur Palliser esq. 44 Windmill street, Gravesend; & 3 
  Pembridge place, London w 
William Smith Nicholson esq. Hoo lodge, Hoo St. Werburgh 
William Allan Smith Master esq. Camer, Meopham 
Rev. Robert Whiston, St. Margaret's, Rochester 
Charles Ross Ford esq. Satis house, Rochester 
Isaac Charles Johnson esq. Mayfield house, Pelham road, 
  Gravesend 

Clerk, George Henry Knight, Precincts, Rochester 

Petty Sessions are held at the offices of Messrs. Essell 
  Knight & Arnold, Cathedral precincts, Rochester, every 
  tuesday & friday at 11 o'clock & at the Northfleet Police 



  station, the fourth wednesday in every month at 
  11.15 a.m 

Places in the division are: -- Ifield, Nursted, Meopham, 
  Luddesdown, Northfleet, Chalk, Denton, Shorne, Cobham, 
  Cuxtone, Halling, Higham, Cliffe, Cooling, Frindsbury, 
  Strood, Hoo, High Halstow, St. Mary's, Stoke, Allhal-
  lows, Chatham, Gillingham, Grain, Lidsing, Wouldham, 
  Precinct of Rochester Cathedral 

  INSURANCE AGENTS. 

British Empire Mutual Life, G. Cole, 3 Victoria street 
Commercial Union, County Fire & Provident Life, C. Willis, 
  St. Margaret's bank 
Kent Fire, Messrs. Foord, Acorn wharf; F. Homan, 146 
  High street 
Guardian, F. Mitchell, 52 High street 
Law Union, J. Basset, Eastgate 
Lion Fire & Life, E. W. Willis, 98 & 99 Eastgate & J. K. 
  Crockford, 116 Eastgate (fire only) 
Liverpool & London & Globe Fire & Life, A. E. Ridwell, 134 
  Eastgate; J. T. Prall, 88 High street 
London Assurance, Watson & Gill St. Margaret's bank 
Midland Counties, C. O. Stephenson, 17 St. Margaret's 
  bank 
National & Provincial, C. Willis, St. Margaret's bank 
Norwich Union Fire, T. S. Warne, St. Margarets's bank 
Phœnix Fire, Osborn & Brown, 24 Chatham Intra & E. 
  Barnes, 96 Eastgate 
Queen, J. A. W. Greathead, 138 Eastgate; J. Kidwell, 134 
  Eastgate & C. Willis, St. Margaret's bank 
Royal Exchange, J. G. Naylar, Lockington grove, Maid-
  stone road 
Railway Passengers, C. Willis, St. Margaret's bank 
Royal Farmer's & General Fire, Life & Hail, J. H. Hewitt, 
  38 High street 
West of England Fire & Life, T. Ruck, 10 Medway terrace, 
  & F. J. Dawson, 129 & 130 Eastgate 
Sun Fire, W. P. Haymen, Grafton house, High street 
Standard Life, O. J. Andrews, London & County bank 

  PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS. 

Borough Police Station, Court Hall lane, Wm. Broadbridge, 
  chief constable, 6 sergeants & 21 men 
Cemetery (St. Nicholas), Maidstone road, John Thomas 
  Prall, clerk to burial board 
Cemetery (St. Margaret's), Maidstone road, Thomas Samuel 
  Warne, clerk to burial board 
City Dues of Rochester Office, David Freerand, collector 
Corn Exchange, High street 
County Court, High street, James John Lonsdale, judge; 
  Wm. Webb Hayward, registrar; Edwd. Lester, high bailiff.  
  The district comprises the following twenty-two parishes, 
  viz.: -- Allhallows, Burham, Borstal, Cathedral Precinct  
  (Rochester), Chatham, Cliffe, Cooling, Cuxton, Frindsbury, 
  Gillingham, Isle of Graine, Grange, Halling, High Hal-



  stow, Hoo, Lidsing, Luton, St. Mary's (Hoo), St. Mar-
  garet (Rochester), St. Nicholas (Rochester), Stoke, & 
  Wouldham 
Custom House, High street, Charles Costello, collector; 
  Charles T. Ellington, William Henry Bignold, clerks; 
  Henry Richards & Henry Henshilwood, examining 
  officers; William R. Wells, Joseph Winfield & Samuel 
  Dove, 1st class out-door officers; Patrick O'Byrne, D. M. 
  Ward, C. F. Peyton & W. Milliken, 2nd class out-door 
  officers; W. H. Lambard & H. Mills, boatmen 

H. M. Convict Prison, Borstal, Major E. G. Horne, governor; 
  Lieut.-Col. Plummer, deputy; Rev. D. Campbell M.A. 
  chaplain; W. P. Burns, surgeon; Avery, steward 
Fort Pitt Military Hospital, Dep. Surg.-General Thomas 
  Willam Fox M.B. principal medical officer 
House of Industry (Sir John Hayward's Charity), The Com-
  mon, Mrs. Day, matron 
Hospital of St. Catherine, Star hill, James Basset, receiver 
Medway Conservancy Board, Richard Prall, clerk; J. Basset, 
  treasurer 
Rochester & Chatham Joint Hospital Board, H. P. Mann, 
  Chatham, clerk; G. P. Skipper, surveyor 
St. Bartholomew's Hospital, New road, A. M. Nankivell 
  L.R.C.P.Lond. house surgeon; G. H. Patterson L.R.C.P.Lond. 
  assistant house surgeon; Rev. John Bailey B.A., LL.B. 
  chaplain; W. W. Hayward, clerk; A. H. Brown, dispenser; 
  Mrs. M. Copeland, matron 
Volunteer Fire Brigade, head-quarters, Guildhall, A. B. 
  Horsnail, capt. & secretary 
Watts' Charity for Poor Travellers, High street, James 
  Lewis, clerk; Wm. P. Taylor, master; Mrs. Smith, matron 

  NORTH AYLESFORD UNION. 
  Board day, alternate Thursdays. 

The North Aylesford union comprises the following places, viz. 
  Chalk, Cliffe-at-Hoo, Cobham, Cuxton, Denton, Frindsbury, 
  Halling, Higham, Ifield, Luddesdown, Meopham, North-
  fleet Nursted, Shorne and Merston, Strood Extra and Strood 
  Intra and Media.  The population of the union in 1881 was 
  27,193; the rateable value, £177,515 
Clerk to the Guardians, A. A. Arnold, Cathedral precincts, 
  Rochester 
Collector of Poor Rates, Robert J. Clark, Cuxton road, Strood 
Relieving & Vaccination Officers, Northfleet district, Thomas 
  F. Casey, 3 Victoria road, Perry Street; Strood district, 
  Samuel Caswell, St. Mary's road, Strood 
Medical Officers & Public Vaccinators, Northfleet district, 
  P. Whitcombe, Gravesend.  Strood district, Robert Ross 
  Brown, London road, Strood 
Superintendent Registrar & Registrar of Marriages, A. A. 
  Arnold, Cathedral precincts, Rochester 
Registrars of Births & Deaths, Northfleet sub-district, Thomas 
  F. Casey, Northfleet.  Strood sub-district, Samuel Caswell, 
  St. Mary's road, Strood 
Workhouse, built in 1837, to hold 520 inmates, Robert 
  Glaister, master; Rev. Charles Henry Banning M.A. 



  chaplain; Robert Ross Brown, surgeon; Mrs. Margaret 
  Glaister, matron, Strood 

  RURAL SANITARY AUTHORITY. 

Clerk, A. A. Arnold, Cathedral precincts, Rochester 
Medical Officers, No. 1 district, P. Whitcombe, Gravesend.  
  No. 2 district, Robert Ross Brown, London road, Strood 
Inspector of Nuisances, George Bassett, Frindsbury 

  PUBLIC OFFICERS. 

Vice-Consul for Russia, Germany, Netherlands, Sweden, 
  Norway & Denmark, Thos. Holloway Bentham, 140 High st 
Consular Agency for France, for Sheerness, Chatham & 
  Rochester, Watson & Gill, 19 St. Margaret's 
Clerk to Commissioners of Sewers, George Henry Knight, 
  Cathedral precincts 
Clerk to the Commissioners of Taxes, William Webb Hay-
  ward, 196 High street 
Clerk to the Conservators of the River Medway, Richard Prall, 
  88 High street 
Clerk to the Deputy-Lieutenants of Rochester, George Henry 
  Knight, Precincts, Rochester 
Clerk to the Guardians of St. Nicholas, John Thomas Prall, 
  High street 
Clerk to Hoo Highway Board, Augustus Alfred Arnold, 
  Cathedral precincts 
Clerk to the Rochester Highway Board, R. P. Smyth, Strood 
Clerk to St. Margaret's Burial Board, Thomas S. Warne, St. 
  Margaret's bank 
Clerk to St. Nicholas Burial Board, John Thomas Prall, 88 
  High street 
Clerk to the Trustees of Municipal Charities, James Lewis, 
  High street 
District Registrar of the High Court of Justice, William 
  Webb Hayward, 196 High street 
Inspectors of Weights & Measures, J. I. Pope, for North Ayles-
  ford district, & James Lewis, Pleasant row, for Rochester 
Principal Water Bailiff, Edmund Geere Watson; Deputy, 
  G. Daniels 
Registrar of Births & Deaths, Lincoln Furrell, 142 High st 
Sub-Distributor of Stamps, Charles Caddel, 49 High street 
Supt. Registrar of Hoo Union, James Basset, 19 High st 
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Surveyor of Taxes for Rochester District, James Douglas 
  Webber, Rochester Bridge chambers 
Vestry Clerk of St. Margaret's, Thomas Samuel Warne, St. 
  Margaret's bank 
Vestry Clerk of St. Nicholas, John Thos. Prall, 88 High st 

  DIOCESE OF ROCHESTER. 

Bishop, Right Rev. Anthony Wilson Thorold D.D. Selsdon 
  park, Croydon 
Dean, Very Rev. Robert Scott D.D. The Deanery, Rochester 



Archdeacons: -- 
 Rochester, Ven. S. Cheetham D.D. The Old College, Dulwich 
 Kingston-on-Thames, Ven. C. Burney M.A. St. Mark's Vicarage, 
  Surbiton 
 Southwark, Ven. John Richardson, 169 The Grove, Camber-
  well s.e 
Canons, Edward Hawkins D.D. (Vice Dean) (provost of Oriel 
  College, Oxford), Cathedral precincts, Rochester: Ven. 
  Anthony Grant D.C.L. Cathedral precincts, Rochester; 
  George Edward Jelf M.A. Vicarage, Saffron Walden; 
  Henry William Burrows B.D. Cathedral precincts, Rochester 
Honorary Canons, George Frederick Goddard M.A. Rectory, 
  Southfleet; Thomas Prankerd Phelps B.A. Rectory, Ridley, 
  Wrotham: Joseph Benjamin McCaul T.A.K.C.L. St. Michaels 
  vestry, Basinghall street; London, e.c.; Abel John Ram 
  M.A. Rectory, Rolleston, Staffs.; Alexander Joseph M.A. 
  Ranelagh house, Malvern Link; Charles Colson M.A, 
  Rectory, Cuxton; Charles Forbes Septimus Money M.A. 
  Vicarage. St. John's s.e.: Henry Boyd D.D. Hertford 
  College, Oxford; Frederick William Murray M.A. Rectory, 
  Stone, Dartford: Hon. Augustus Legge M.A. Vicarage, 
  Lewisham; William Chetwynd Stapylton M.A. Vicarage, 
  Malden; James McConnel Hussey D.D. Vicarage, North 
  Brixton s.w.; John Scarth T.A.K.C.L. Holy Trinity Vicarage, 
  Milton, Gravesend; Henry William Haygarth M.A. Park 
  end, Wimbledon; Edmund Boger M.A. St. Saviour's 
  Grammar School, Summer street, Southwark, London e.c_; 
  Arthur Cazenove M.A. St. Mark's vicarage, Reigate; 
  Lewen Tugwell M.A. 19 Charlotte street, Bedford square, 
  London w.c.; Henry Frederick Phillips M.A. St. Peter's 
  Rectory, Rochester; William Henry Pritchett M.A. Old 
  Charlton; Evan Daniel M.A. St. John's College, Battersea 
  s.w.: Daniel Cooke M.A. Vicarage, Brompton; Charles 
  Tickell Procter M.A. Vicarage, Richmond, Surrey; Alfred 
  James Carver D.D. The College, Dulwich s.e 
Minor Canons, W. H. Nutter M.A. (Sacrist & Precentor), 
  Minor Canon row, Rochester; Edward Charles Corfe B.A. 
  King Edward road, Rochester; Alfred Lloyd Coates M.A. 
  Malling cottage, Beckenham 
Chancellor, Worshipful J. E. P. Robertson D.C.L 
Examining Chaplains, Prebendary Currey D.D. The Charter 
  house, London e.c.; & Archdeacon Cheetham D.D. The Old 
  College, Dulwich s.e 
Bishop's Chaplains, Canon J. Erskine Clarke M.A. 6 Alten-
  burg gardens, Clapham common s.w.; T. H. Greene M.A. 
  Rectory, Middle Claydon, Bucks.; Canon Hon. A. Legge 
  M.A. Vicarage, Lewisham: Canon Money M.A. Vicarage, 
  St. John's s.e.; & E. Rhys Jones M.A. Rectory, Limpsfield 
Chapter Clerks & Auditors, George Essell & G. H. Knight 
Secretary to the Bishop, A. J. Day, 28 Gt. George street, 
  Westminster s.w 
Registrar of the Diocese, G. H. Knight esq. Cathedral pre-
  cincts, Rochester 
Registrars of the Archdeaconry of Rochester, G. H. Knight 
  esq. Cathedral precincts, Rochester & A. A. Arnold esq. 
  Cathedral precincts, Rochester 
Surveyor of Ecclesiastical Dilapidations, Gordon M. Hills, 4 
  Adam street, Adelphi, London w.c 



Lay Clerks, William Makepeace, John Bridge, William 
  Cooper, George F. Marriner, Thos. Oldroyd & T. C. Holliday 
Organist, John Hopkins 
Twelve Choristers 
Verger, William Miles 

  SURROGATES (KENT). 

Blackheath, Rev. F. G. Holbrooke M.A. 12 Lansdowne place, 
  Blackheath hill s.e.; Rev. R. Holme M.A. Wrottesley house; 
  Rev. J. W. Marshall B.A. St. John's vicarage, Blackheath s.e 
Charlton, Rev. W. H. Pritchett M.A. 33 Victoria road, Old 
  Charlton 
Cuxton, Rev. Charles Colson M.A. Cuxton rectory, Rochester 
Darenth, Rev. R. P. Coates M.A. Darenth vicarage, Dartford 
Gravesend, Rev. R. Joynes M.A. Gravesend 
Greenwich, Rev. Brooke Lambert B.C.L. Vicarage, Greenwich 
  park, Greenwich s.e 
Lee, Rev. Frederick Henry Law M.A. Rectory. Lee s.e 
Lewisham. Hon. & Rev. Augustus Legge M.A. The Vicarage, 
  Lewisham s.e 
Northfleet, Rev. F. Southgate B.A. Northfleet vic. Gravesend 

Plumstead, Rev. J. A. M'Allister M.A.. Vicarage, Plumstead, 
  Kent 
Rochester, Rev.. E. C. Corfe M.A. 2 St. Margaret villas, 
  Rochester; Rev. W. H. Nutter M.A. Minor Canon row, 
  The Precincts, Rochester 
Shooter's Hill, Rev. J. S. Masters M.A. Shrewsbury house, 
  Shooter's hill 
Sydenham, Rev. H. W. Yeatman M.A. Sydenham parsonage s.e 
Woolwich, Hon. & Rev. A. J. R. Anson M.A. Rectory, Woolwich 

  PLACES OF WORSHIP, with times of services. 

Cathedral Church of the Blessed Virgin Mary, 10.30 a.m. & 
  3.30 p.m.; daily 10 a.m. & 3 p.m 

St Margaret's Church, Rev. George Eden Frederick Peake 
  M.A. vicar; Rev. William McDonald Bottome M.A. & Rev. 
  James Henry Skinner M.A. curates; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; 
  thursdays, 7.30 p.m 
St. Nicholas' Church, Rev. William Savery Hill M.A. vicar; 
  11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; wednesdays, 7 p.m 
St. Peter's Church. Rev. Canon Henry Frederick Phillips 
  M.A. vicar; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; wednesdays, 7.30 p.m 
St. Bartholomew's Hospital Chapel, Rev. John Bailey B.A., 
  LL.B. chaplain, 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m 
Jews' Synagogue, High street, Lazarus Polack; fridays, 1 
  hour before sunset; saturdays, 8.30 a.m 
Friends' Meeting House, Pump row; 10.30 a.m. & 6.30 p.m 
Congregational Chapel, The Vines, William James Andrew,
  minister; 10.45 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; wednesdays, 7 p.m 
Reform Free Church Wesleyan Methodist Chapel, 11 a.m. & 
  6.30 p.m.; thursdays, 7 p.m 
Wesleyan Chapel. Rev. John Burgess, minister: :u a.m. &;
  6.30 p.m.; thursdays, 7.30 p.m 



  SCHOOLS. 

The Cathedral Grammar School was founded by King 
  Henry VIII. A.D. 1544.  The foundation scholars, who re-
  ceive free education, are selected, after an examination, by 
  the Dean & Chapter of Rochester, any boy between the 
  ages of nine & fifteen being eligible: there are also four 
  exhibitions, of the yearly value of £40, to be raised to £60 
  hereafter, paid by the Dean & Chapter & tenable at the 
  Universities; & two Gunsley exhibitions at University 
  College, Oxford, of the yearly value of £25, the electors 
  being the Master & Fellows of the college & each ex-
  hibitioner is allowed £15 a year from the date of his election 
  to the commencement of his residence at Oxford: annual 
  prizes are also given to those pupils who distinguish them-
  selves most in classics, mathematics & French; Rev. J. 
  Langhorne M.A. late scholar of Christ's College, Cam-
  bridge, head master: S. H. Haslam B.A. W. B. Pulling 
  B.A. & W. H. St. John Hope B.A. assistant masters; Herr 
  Piper, foreign languages 
Williamson's Free Mathematical school was founded in 
  1601, by Sir Joseph Williamson & endowed by him with a 
  sum of £5,000, with the object of preparing sons of freemen 
  for the sea service: the benefits of the school are now ex-
  tended to the sons of burgesses and it has a present income 
  of £1,200 a year.  Garrick and Professor Henslow were 
  pupils here: Charles Bird esq. B.A., F.R.A.S. head master; 
  G. Woodhouse B.A. second master; E. J. Piggott B.A., 
  LL.B. third master; A. A. Arnold, clerk to the governors 
A School Board of nine members was formed in 1871, Richard 
  Pratt, 88 High street, clerk 
Board School, Troy town, erected in 1873, for 204 boys & as 
  many girls & infants. with a full attendance in each 
  department; W. H. Marsh, master: Girls', Miss Lucie 
  Weaver; Infants', Miss Emma Chiffin, mistress 
St. Margaret's National & Barnard's Charity, for 450 
  children; average attendance, 330; William Mander, 
  master; Miss Helen Hill, mistress 
St. Nicholas' National, Freeschool lane, established in 1857, 
  for 124 boys, 150 girls & 124 infants; with an average 
  attendance of 120 boys, 140 girls & 120 infants; Robert 
  C. Miller, master; Miss Isabella Brown, mistress; Miss 
  Jane Brown, infants' mistress 
St. Peter's National, New road, for 270 boys, 113 girls & 
  150 infants; average attendance, 120 boys, 110 girls & 100 
  infants; James Damp, master; Miss Hetty P. Seaman, 
  mistress (girls'); Emily Hearne, infants' 
National, Borstal, erected in 1878, for 150 children, with a 
  full average attendance; Miss Ingram, mistress 

  NEWSPAPERS. 

Chatham & Rochester Observer, 31 High street, W. & J. 
  Mackery, proprietors; published saturday 
Rochester & Chatham Journal, St. Margaret's bank, William 
  Thomas Wildish, proprietor; published saturday.  See 
  advertisement 



[For Conveyance, see CHATHAM & STROOD.] 
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  Strood ... 

  Frindsbury ... 

  Rochester. 

  PRIVATE RESIDENTS. 

Acworth Cecil, 1 St. George's terrace 
Acworth William, 4 King Edward road 
Adams Henry B. 11 Clevedon terrace 
Alexander Miss, Zenith terrace 
Allen Henry, 5 Boley hill 
Andrew Rev. William James [Congre-
  gational], 2 Union street 

Andrews James Henry, 7 Medway ter-
  race, Chatham intra 
Andrews Octavius John, High street 
Arkcoll Charles, jun. Chatham house, 
  Chatham intra 
Arnold Augustus Alfred, The Precincts 
Arnott Wm. 1 College ter. Maidstone rd 
Aveling Mrs. Boley Hill house 

Aveling Stephen Thomas, The Restora-
  tion house 
Avery Mrs. 1 Union street, Troy town 
Bailey Rev. John B.A., LL.B. [chaplain of 
  St. Bartholomew's], 13 Newton ter 
Baker John Rose, 3 Nile terrace 
Baker Robt. Denmark ho. Maidstone rd 
Barnes James, 2 St. Margaret's terrace 
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Barwell Col. William, 9 Morden terrace, 
  Maidstone road 
Basset Jas. Upper Delce, Maidstone rd 
Bate Lieut. C. McGuire R.E. 2 Alexandra 
  villas, Maidstone road 
Batten Miss, 2 Star Hill villas 
Bean Mrs. New road 
Bell James Vincent M.D. Star hill 
Bell John Albert, King Edward road 
Bell Mrs. 6 Morden ter. Maidstone road 
Bell William Henry LL.B. High street 
Belsey Francis Flint, Victoria street 
Bentham Bryan George, Denmark villa, 
  Borstal road 
Bentham Thos. Holloway, 140 High st 
Benton John Smith, Eastbourne villa, 
  King Edward road 
Besly John, 2 St. George's terrace 



Betts John Howes, 27 High street 
Biggs Lewis Blyth, Borstal cottage 
Bingham Gen. George William Powlett 
  C.B., J.P. The Vines 
Bird Charles B.A. [head master], Wil-
  liamson's school, High street 
Black Wallace Bruce, 46 High street 
Blakeney Edward Hugh M.D. 9 King 
  Edward road 
Blatherwick Thos. 1 St. Margaret's bnk 
Booth George, Preston house, New road 
Bottome Rev. William McDonald M.A. 
  [curate], 1 Borstal villas, Borstal road 
Boys Mrs. 145 High street 
Bristow Henry Syer, 11 Boley hill 
Brown John Dan M.D. 25 High street 
Brown Mrs. St. Margaret's bank 
Bryant Alfred, Clarence cot. Borstal rd 
Buck Charles, 9 Boley hill 
Buckhurst John William, 1 Alexandra 
  villas, Maidstone road 
Bullard Charles, 196 High street 
Bullard Miss, 5 Union street, Troy town 
Burgess Rev. John [Wesleyan], 12 Star 
  Hill terrace 
Burneston Augustus Jn. 1 Newton ter 
Burrell John George, Langdon road 
Burrows Rev. Hy. Wm. B.D. [Prebendary 
  of St. Paul's, canon of Rochester & 
  vicar of Edmonton], The Precincts 
Callund Thomas, Vines cottage 
Campbell Rev. David M.A. [chaplain 
  H. M. convict prison, Borstal], 3 St. 
  George's terrace, Borstal road 
Carpenter Major George, 1 Berkeley 
  villas, Maidstone road 
Carter Mrs. 5 Upper Nile terrace 
Champion Capt. Percival R.M. Langley 
  house, Boley hill 
Clift Mrs. 4 Newton terrace 
Collier John, 1 Clevedon ter. Roebuck rd 
Cooper Lieut. Col. Henry Fallowfield, 
  Granville villa, King Edward road 
Cooper Henry, 3 Alexandra villas, Maid-
  stone terrace 
Corfe Rev. Edward Charles M.A. [minor 
  canon & surrogate], King Edward rd 
Costello Charles, 8 King Edward road 
Cotterell Charles Vincent L.D.S.R.C.S. 
  Irel. St. Margaret's bank 
Couchman David, 14 Newton terrace 
Court George, Langdon road 
Cracknell Richard, High street 
Cramphorn James, 1 Clarendon villas, 
  Borstal road 
Creasey Jsph. 8 Roebuck vils. Roebuck la 
Crittenden James, 13 Clevedon terrace, 
  Roebuck road 



Crosthwaite Miss, 2 Clifton villas, Maid-
  stone road 
Cuthbertson Jas. Law, 1 Upper Nile ter 
Dale George, 2 College ter. Maidstone rd 
Dale Mrs. 5 Roebuck villas, Roebuck la 
Dalton Miss, 7 Star Hill terrace 
Davisson James, Star hill 
Dawson Francis John, St. Margaret's st 
Day James Frederick, Cloudesley house, 
  New road 
Day Misses, 2 Lorne vils. Maidstone rd 
Deane William, 12 Boley hill 

Deane Capt. Richard Burton R.M. Cleve-
  don terrace 
DeBerry Mrs. Star hill 
Dixon John, Langdon road 
Drage Major Frederick, 1 Clifton villas, 
  Maidstone road 
Drage Mrs. Minor Canon row 
Drake John, 66 High street 
Drawbridge Miss, St. Margaret's street 
Dunstall Mrs. 23 Union st. Troy town 
Earle Mrs. 10 Star hill 
Edge Capt. Lourenco R.M. The Old hall, 
  Boley hill 
Edwards James Latchford, 58 High st 
Elgar Frederick, Wingham lodge, St. 
  Margaret's street 
Ellington Chas. T. jun. Ridley road 
Essell George, Riverside lodge 
Essell George Katchley, Riverside lodge, 
  St. Margaret's 
Evans Col. Harry Lewis R.M. 10 Star 
  Hill terrace 
Fagge Miss, 2 Lansdowne villas, Maid-
  stone road 
Field John, Zenith terrace 
Fielding Mrs. 2 Lansdowne villas, Maid-
  stone road 
Filby Wm. Carr, Borstal road 
Flint Mrs. 1 King Edward road 
Foord Chas. Ross J.P. Satis ho. Boley hl 
Foord Edward Ross, Acorn house 
Foord John James, 2 Grove villas, 
  Maidstone road 
Foord John Ross, Esplanade 
Foord William, Common 
Forbes Major-Gen. George Wentworth 
  R.M. Fort Clarence house 
Fordham Arthur Trigg, 1 St. George's 
Foster Jesse Clark, 7 Newton terrace 
Fox Dep. Surg.-Gen. Thos. Wm. M.B. 
  [principal medical officer], Fort Pitt 
Freeland David, 4 Medway terrace 
Furrell Frederick, Eastgate 
Furrell Lincoln, Eastgate 
Garrish Miss, 25 Union st. Troy town 



Gegan William, 7 Union st. Troy town 
George Robert, 4 Nile terrace 
Gibbons Robt. S. 5 Morden ter. Troy twn 
Gibson Hy. jn. Williams, 3 Medway ter 
Gill Edwin, St. Margaret's bank 
Gill George William, 8 Newton terrace 
Gill John, St. Margaret's bank 
Golding Edward, Violet hill, Borstal rd 
Goose Wm. Pymer, 1 The Wycombe's, 
  Roebuck lane 
Gordon Rev. Samuel Clark M.A., B.D. 
  [Congregational], 3 Star Hill terrace 
Grant Ven. Anthony D.C.L. [archdeacon 
  of St. Albans & canon of Rochester], 
  Cathedral precincts 
Greathead Arthur Joseph Waghorn, 4 
  Clevedon terrace 
Greathead Joseph Jas. R.N. 10 Newton 
  terrace, New road 
Green Arthur D. 10 Clevedon terrace 
Greenstreet Rev. Ernest Frederick M.A. 
  [minor canon], Cathedral precincts 
Greenstreet Mrs. Minor Canon row 
Grozinger Julius, 3 College terrace, 
  Maidstone road 
Gunn Wm. M.D., R.N. 2 Upper Nile ter 
Harsant Rev. John [Congregational], 6 
  Upper Nile terrace 
Haslam Samuel Holker B.A. [math. mast. 
  at Cath. grammar school], 1 Theo-
  bald square 
Hawkins Rev. Edward D.D. [canon, pro-
  vost of Oriel & rector of Purleigh], 
  Cathedral precincts 
Haymen William, Theobald ho. High st 
Haymen William Patten, Grafton house, 
  High street 
Hayward Wm. Webb, St. Margaret's st 
Heath Mrs. 3 Roebuck vils. Roebuck la 
Hedgcock Thomas, 8 Morden terrace, 
  Troy town 
Hellyar Miss, Esplanade 

Henwood Geo. 3 Union st. Troy town 
Hickman Mrs. 8 Morden terrace, Maid-
  stone road 
Higham Wm. Victoria street 
Hill Rev. Wm. Savery M.A. [vicar of St. 
  Nicholas], St. Nicholas' vicarage 
Hillier Charles, 3 Newton terrace 
Hincorn John Smith, 1 Rose vils. New rd 
Holder Samuel Charles, 11 Newton ter 
Homan Franklin George, Boley hill 
Homan George, 7 St. Margaret's bank 
Homan John, 8 Boley hill 
Homan Philip Hy. St. Margaret's bank 
Homan Robert, 7 St. George's terrace 
Homan William, 50 High street 



Hope W. H. St. John B.A. [assistant 
  master], Cathedral grammar school 
Hopkins John [organist to Cathedral], 
  Minor Canon row 
Horne Major E. G. [governor of H.M. 
  convict prison], Borstal 
Horsnaill Alfred, Fern bank, Borstal rd 
Horton John, 25 Union st. Troy town 
Hutchins John Hy. 5 St. Margaret's bnk 
Irwin Chamney Graves M.B., B.A. [bri-
  gade surgeon], Borstal road 
Jackson Rev. Wm. Hanson M.A. [vicar 
  of Frindsbury], Precincts 
Jarrett Mrs. 2 Clevedon ter. Roebuck rd 
Jeffcoat Henry, 6 Upper Nile terrace 
Jenner George, 15 St. Margaret's bank 
Kidwell Alfred E. St. Catherine's house, 
  Star hill 
Knight John Sladen M.D. 17 Theobald sq 
Laing Mrs. St. Margaret's street 
Langhorne Rev. John M.A. [head master 
  of Cathedral gram. sch.], The Vines 
Leitch Donald, 8 Theobald square 
Leonard Henry Thomas, Zenith terrace 
Lester Edward, 3 King Edward road 
Levy Lewis, Nashenden farm 
Lewis James, Minor Canon row 
Lloyd Mrs. 10 Boley hill 
McArthur John, 7 Roebuck villas, Roe-
  buck lane 
M'Caskill Capt. W. H. 7 Morden terrace, 
  Maidstone road 
M'Caskill Mrs. 7 Morden terrace, Maid-
  stone road 
Maclean Miss, Crow lane 
M'Lellan Wm. John, High street 
M'Pherson Col. Andrew, 1 Cobden villas, 
  Maidstone road 
Manclark William, 201 High street 
Manclark Wm. jun. 5 Union st. Troy twn 
Martin Adam Rae, Boley hill 
Martin John Bean, 60 High street 
Masters Col. W. G. R.M. 2 Clarendon 
  villas, Borstal road 
Meads John Sidney, 12 The Terrace, 
  Victoria street 
Moore Mrs. Richard, Kirkham house, 
  Watts avenue 
Muriel G. W. 4 Morden ter. Maidstone rd 
Murton Albert George, Borstal road 
Naylar Edmund, Lorne vils. Maidstone rd 
Naylar James Gouge, Lorne villa, 
  Maidstone road 
Newcomb Charles Octavius, 4 Roebuck 
  villas, Roebuck lane 
Newcomb Mrs. 2 Merton villas, Maid-
  stone road 
Newnham Fredk. J. St. Margaret's bnk 



Nicholson Mrs. St. Margaret's street 
Norris Robt. Hy. 2 Rose villas, New rd 
Nutter Rev. William Henry M.A. [minor 
  canon, sacrist & precentor & surro-
  gate], Minor Canon row, Precincts 
Orr Mrs. 14 Clevedon terrace 
Page Mrs. 2 Cobden villas, Maidstone rd 
Parker Francis, 66 High street 
Parsons George Fredk. 2 Newton ter 
Patterson George Henry, St. Bartholo-
  mew's hospital, New road 
Peake Rev. George Eden Frederick M.A. 
  St. Margaret's vicarage 
Pettit William John, Alexander terrace, 
  Maidstone road 
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Philcox George Thomas, 3 Morden ter-
  race, Maidstone road 
Phillips Rev. Henry Frederick M.A. [hon. 
  canon], St. Peter's vicarage 
Phillips Mrs. King Edward road 
Piggott E. J. B.A., LL.B. [third master], 
  Williamson's school, High street 
Plummer Lt.-Col. [deputy governor 
  H.M. prison], Borstal 
Polack Rev. Lazarus [rabbi], Synagogue
  house, High street 
Pope Horace, 2 Star Hill terrace 
Pope Robert Clements, Crow lane 
Prall John Thomas, Eastgate 
Pulling W. B. B.A. [assistant master], 
  Cathedral grammar school 
Randall John, 2 The Wycombes, Roe-
  buck lane 
Ransom Alfred, 215 High street 
Rawlinson Henry, 1 Zenith terrace 
Reader Thomas, St. Margaret's bank 
Ringe Henry, Clarence terrace 
Ringwood Mrs. Priory house, Boley hill 
Rivers Wm. Thos. Union st. Troy town 
Rivett Mrs. 1 Roebuck vils. Roebuck la 
Robinson Mrs. King Edward road 
Roughton Robert Hawker, 2 St. 
  George's terrace 
Ruck Thomas, 10 Medway terrace 
Sampson Mrs. 2 St. George's terrace, 
  Borstal road 
Samuel Francis, 9 Newton terrace 
Savage Mrs. 1 Grove vils. Maidstone rd 
Scott Very Rev. Robt. D.D. The Deanery 
Sharp John Joseph, Borstal road 
Shaw Samuel William, 3 Church place 
Shute Mrs. 9 Union street, Troy town 
Siddon Major Henry Cooper, 7 Upper 
  Nile terrace 



Sidders John Henry, 1 Zenith terrace
Skinner Rev. Jas. Hy. M.A. [curate of St. 
  Margaret's], Clevedon terrace  
Skinner Charles Pickard, 2 Roebuck 
  villas, Roebuck lane 
Smith Frederick Francis, Norfolk lodge, 
  Borstal road 
Smith Mrs. Alfred, The Gleanings, St. 
  Margaret's street 
Smith Mrs. Whistler, Alexandra villa, 
  Borstal road 
Smithe William, Meadow bank, Borstal rd 
Smyth Richard Phillott, 7 Boley hill 
Spencer Richard Knowles, 1 Hampton 
  villas, King Edward road 
Spicer Kennett, 3 Grove vils. Maidstn. rd 
Spong Hy. S. 6 St. George's ter. Borstal rd 
Spong Miss, Mounthill house, High st 
Stedman Richard, 11 Star hill 
Stephenson Charles Offerton, 17 St. 
  Margaret's bank 
Stephenson Henry, Borstal road 
Stevens Miss, 2 Berkeley villas, Maid-
  stone road 
Stevens Miss, 13 Boley hill 
Studd Henry J. 11 Star Hill terrace 
Taylor William Rowland, Star hill 
Teait Miss, 14 Victoria street 
Terry Thomas, 12 Newton terrace 
Thomas Charles William, 12 Theobald sq 
Thomas Jesse, Brewery house 
Thomas Miss, 5 Star Hill terrace 
Tingey William, The Friars, Boley hill 
Toomer Nathaniel E. Arboretum, St. 
  Margaret's street 
Tovey Major Hamilton R.E. Boley hill 
Tribe John, Westfield ho. Borstal rd 
Truscott James Bartlett, 8 The Terrace, 
  Victoria street 

Tuff Charles, sen. 2 Borstal villas, 
  Borstal road 
Tuff Chas. 2 Morden ter, Maidstone rd 
Tuff Thomas, Borstal house 
Vetch Major Robert Hamilton R.E. 4 
  Star Hill terrace 
Wanstall Wltr. 4 Grove vils. Maidstne. rd 
Warne Thomas Samuel, 1 Merton villas, 
  Maidstone road 
Watson Edmund Geere, Horsley road, 
  Borstal road 
Watson Thomas, St. Margaret's street 
Webber James Douglas, 6 Newton ter 
Welchman Mrs. 1 Lansdown villas, 
  Maidstone road 
Wetman Col. Harvey W. Pole, Grove 
  house, Maidstone road 
Welman Mrs. 6 Roebuck vils. Roebuck la 



Wheeler Fredc. 2 Zenith hos. Bostal rd 
Whiston Rev. Robert M.A., J.P. The Palace, 
  St. Margaret's 
Whittle Miss, Star hill 
Whoman William, High street 
Willis Charles, Borstal road 
WiIlmott John, 5 Newton terrace 
Wimble Mrs. 2 Camden villas, King 
  Edward road 
Winch Charles, St. Margaret's street 
Wingent Fredk. Cathedral precincts 
Wood Wm. Vine cot. Free School lane 
Woodgate Ernest, Star hill 
Woodhams William, St. Margaret's st 
Woodhouse G. B.A. [second master], 
  Williamson's school, High street 
Wright Captain William Purvis R.M. 
  1 Star Hill terrace 
Wright Miss, Minor Canon row, Precincts 
Wright Mrs. Precincts 
Wyles Misses, 9 Medway terrace 

  COMMERCIAL. 

Abbott Brothers, timber dealers, High street & Bath Hard 
Abbott Joseph, hatter & tailor, 16 Chatham Intra 
Aldred Henry, shopkeeper, 1 East row, Troy town 
Aldridge William, plumber, 213 High street 
Allen Elizabeth (Miss), Star, Eastgate 
Allen Henry, timber merchant, Common 
Anderson Charles, travelling draper, 40 Union st. Troy town 
Andrews Jas. Hy. architect, surveyor & valuer, 7 Medway ter  
Andrews Octavius John, manager of the London & County 
  Bank, High street 
Arkcoll Charles & Co. brewers, Lion brewery, Chatham 
  Intra; & at Maidstone 
Armes James, beer retailer, Hooper's place 
Arnold Augustus Alfred (firm, Essell, Knight & Arnold), 
  solicitor, clerk to the guardians, supt. registrar & registrar 
  of marriages for North Aylesford Union; joint registrar 
  of the archdeaconry of Rochester; clerk to Bridge 
  Wardens, Hoo Highway Board, Hoo Saint Werburgh & 
  Frindsbury School Boards, Cathedral precincts 
Ashton Charles Frederick, Gundulph, High street 
Atherton Henry, manager Liverpool Victoria Legal Friendly 
  Society, 111 Eastgate 
Austen Ann (Mrs.), greengrocer, Delce road 
Austen Henry Joseph, plumber, 90 Eastgate 
Aveling & Porter, engineers, manufacturers of steam plough-
  ing machinery, agricultural locomotives, road locomotives 
  with or without cranes, tramway engines, steam road 
  rollers, portable & fixed engines &c.; & at Strood 
Aylett John, Lord Nelson, 84 Eastgate 
Bailes Isabella (Mrs.), Royal George, Maidstone road 
Baker Charles, greengrocer, Princes street 
Baker George, baker, 108 Eastgate 
Baker John Rose, farmer, Delce farm 
Baker Nathaniel, beer retailer, John street, Troy town 



Balcomb Henry & Henry Thomas, plumbers & painters, 
  52 King street, Troy town 
Balcomb Sarah Ann (Mrs.), stationer, 52 King st. Troy town 
Banes Edward & Co. wine & spirit merchants, 96 Eastgate 
Banes Edward, photographer, 95 High street 
Banham & Pope, wholesale grocers & provision merchants, 
  354 High st.; & at 7 & 8 Railway Approach, London bridge 
Barker Thomas, greengrocer, 154 High street 
Barker Thomas, shopkeeper, 1 Hooper's road, Troy town 
Barnaby Henry, wholesale druggist, Star hill 
Barnard William, jun. dairyman, Maidstone road 
Barrell Edward, Albion & clothier, 358 High street 
Bartlett John, bookbinder, 101 Eastgate 
Bathurst Henry, builder, Five Bell lane 

Basset James, solicitor, city treasurer, superintendent regis-
  trar of the Hoo Union, perpetual commissioner for taking 
  acknowledgments of married women & clerk to Gil-
  lingham Local Board, 141 Eastgate 
Bean Sarah (Mrs.), lodging house, New road 
Bell & Fayle, surgeons, 27 High street 
Bell James Vincent, physician, Star hill 
Bell John Albert, surgeon, King Edward road 
Bell Robert, draper, 2 Bath place 
Bell William, surgeon, Eastgate 
Bell Wm. Henry LL.B. (firm, Lewis & Bell), High street 
Bemrose Wm. Schofield, ironmonger, 29 High street 
Bennett Edmund, hair dresser, 7 High st. Chatham Intra 
Bennett Elizabeth (Mrs.), stay maker, 17 King st. Troy town 
Bennett Harriet (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Pump lane 
Bennett John William, grocer, St. Margaret's street 
Bentham Thos. Holloway, vice-consul for Russia, Germany, 
  Netherlands, Sweden, Norway & Denmark, notary & com-
  mission agent, 140 High street 
Benton John Smith, grocer, Delce road & King street 
Best Alfred, watch maker, 168 High street 
Best Mary Jane (Mrs.), lodging house, 12 Cazeneuve street, 
  Troy town 
Best Wm. Hy. Royal Crown family et com. hotel, High street 
Betts John Howes, dentist, 27 High street 
Betts Richard, carman & contractor, 24 High street 
Birch Alfred, baker, 12 Chatham Intra 
Bishop John & Son, upholsterers, St. Margaret's bank 
Blakiston Arthur James, cooper, Chatham Intra 
Bonniewell Wm. beer retailer, John street, Troy town 
Boorman Alfred, beer retailer, John street, Troy town 
Booth & Co. Portland cement manufacturers, Borstal 
Boucher William, butcher, 126 High street 
Boulding Edwin, music seller, 177 High street 
Bourne Wm. Edwd. shopkeeper, 20 Maidstone road 
Bowden Samuel, Masons' Arms, Delce road 
Boxall Charles, timber mercht. & coal dealer, Free School la 
Brenchley Frederick, grocer, 49 King street, Troy town 
Brenchley Wm. Hy. beer retailer & corn dealer, 176 High st 
Brewster James William, oilman, 10 Chatham Intra 
Bridge John, stationer, 163 High street 
Brignall Thos. bed & mattress manufacturer, 162 High st 
Bristow Henry Syer, wholesale clothing manufacturer, Chat-



  ham Intra & Medway Clothing works 
Brittain George, Nag's Head, St. Margaret's bank 
Broadbridge William, chief constable of Borough Police, 
  Court Hall lane 
Brooker Edward, Hare & Hounds, St. Margaret's bank 
Brooker William, shopkeeper, 72 King street, Troy town 
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Broomfield Frederick, Ship, Chatham Intra 
Brown, Barnes & Bell, photographers, 108A, High street 
Brown John, brush maker, 179 High street 
Brown John Dan M.D. surgeon, 25 High street 
Brown Roberta (Miss), dress maker, 34 King st. Troy town 
Brown Thomas, blacksmith, 21 Union street, Troy town 
Browning Wm. Goldsmith, Royal Life Boat, 184 High street 
Broyden James Ready, baker, 9 Hooper's road, Troy town 
Broyden William Robert, tailor, St. Margaret's street 
Bruton John Smith, grocer, King street, Troy town 
Bullard Benjamin, shopkeeper, Burritt street 
Bullard Charles, agent for Meux & Co. & Ind, Coope & Co. 
  brewers, Old Foundry wharf 
Bullard Charles, sail maker & ship chandler, Old Foundry 
  wharf, Chatham Intra 
Bullbrook John, saddler, whip & harness maker, 190 High st 
Burge Geo. Wm. hair dresser & tobacconist, 212 High st 
Burrell George, fancy repository, St. Margaret's bank 
Burren George, North Foreland, 7 Chatham Intra 
Butcher & Co. mineral water manufacturers, High street 
Butler Henry, tobacconist, 127 Eastgate 
Caddel Bros. printers, booksellers & stationers, 49 High st 
Caddy Henry, undertaker, Five Bell lane 
Callund Thomas & Son, builders, 81 Eastgate 
Callund Thomas, surveyor, 81 High street 
Carter James, paperhanger, Five Bell lane 
Carwardine Benjamin, pork butcher, 154 High street 
Castle Club (W. G. Tuffill, hon. sec.), Esplanade 
Cathedral Grammar School (Rev. John Langhorne M.A. 
  head master) 
Cemetery (St. Margaret's) (Thomas S. Warne, clerk to burial 
  board), Maidstone road 
Cemetery (St. Nicholas) (John Thomas Prall, clerk to burial 
  board), Maidstone road 
Chalmers John Anderson, oilman, 187 High street 
Chamberlain Joseph William, french polisher, 398 High st 
Chantler Stephen, shopkeeper, St. Margaret's street 
Chapman Edwin Henry, corn dealer, 133 High street 
Chapman Singler, corn dealer, St. Margaret's street 
Chard Eliza (Mrs.), White Horse, Borstal 
Chatham & Rochester Observer (W. & J. Mackay, proprietors; 
  published saturday), Victoria street 
Chidley James, beer retailer, St. Margaret's bank 
Church of England Institute (Lord Bishop of Rochester, 
  patron; Chas. Bullard, hon sec.), Reading rooms, High st 
Church William, grocer, 29 & 31 John street 
Cimmett William, greengrocer, Burritt street 
City of Rochester Building Society (T. S. Warne, sec.), St. 
  Margaret's bank 



Cobb Chas. Albert, linen draper, 20 & 21 High st. & at Strood 
Cobb James Wm. Ernest, tailor, 189 High street 
Coffee Tavern (M. Williamson, man.), St. Margaret's bank 
Cole William, rate collector, 3 Victoria street 
Cole William Rigden, linen draper, 66 King st. Troy town 
Collison Thomas, Homeward Bound, Gas House road 
Constable William James, fishmonger, 183 High street 
Cooper Frederick, rope maker, Gas House road 
Cooper Henry John, grocer, 54 High street 
Cooper William, professor of music, 20 Theobald square 
Coppins Alfred, greengrocer, East row, Troy town 
Cork Alfred S. butcher, St. Margaret's street 
Cork Elijah, coal dealer, 66 Queen street, Troy town 
Cotterell Charles Vincent L.D.S.R.C.S. Irel. dental surgeon 
  (hon. dental surgeon to St. Bartholomew's Hospital), St. 
  Margaret's bank 
Cox Mary (Mrs.), shopkeeper, St. Margaret's street 
Cracknell Richard, manager of the London & Provincial 
  Bank, High street 
Craske William Robert, manager of cement works, Borstal 
Creasey Joseph & Son, grocers, 151 High street 
Crockford John Knight, printer, 115 & 116 Eastgate 
Cronk George, greengrocer, 195 High street 
Crouch Thomas, Duke's Head, 18 High street 
Crowhurst Thomas, shopkeeper, Delce road 
Cummin Robert, carpenter, Ivy house, East row 
Curling Frederick W. farmer, Ring's hill, Borstal 
Currall William, broker, 18 Cazeneuve street, Troy town 
Dale Alfred, watch maker & jeweller, 138 Eastgate 
Dale Robert, grocer, 203 High street; & at Strood 
Dale Robert, plasterer, 4 Maidstone road 
Dalley James, Blue Boar, 75 High street 
Dalley Maria (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 40 Queen street 
Daniels George, deputy water bailiff, St. Margaret's street 
Daniels James Edward, Cooper's Arms,St. Margaret's street 
Darby John, confectioner, 140 High street 
Dawson & Son, upholsterers, 129 & 130 High street 
Deacon Frederick J. beer retailer, 32 Morden street 
Derrick John, ginger beer maker, Five Bellis lane 

Dicks Matthew, pork butcher, Princes street 
Dobson Alice (Miss), feather cleaner, 5 Maidstone road 
Dobson Edmund, baker, 20 King street, Troy town 
Doling John, butcher, 12 Queen street, Troy town 
Dove Walter, confectioner, 182 High street 
Drake John, architect & surveyor, 66 High street 
Dunn Henry, butcher, 22 Chatham Intra 
Dunning Hy. pawnbroker, 145 & general dealer 140 High st 
Dunstall John, coal merchant, Chatham Intra 
Dutt George Cooper, linen draper, 46 & 182 High street 
Dyke Eliza (Miss), ladies' school, 38 Union street, Troy town 
Ellard James, hair dresser, Star hill 
Elliott F. B. (Mrs.), wardrobe dealer, 91 Eastgate 
Elphick Ellen (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Ridley road 
Essell, Knight & Arnold, solicitors, Cathedral precincts 
Evans Thos. Edward, lessee of Theatre Royal, 9 Maidstone rd 
Evenden William, lodging house, 6 Clarence ter. Maidstone rd 
Eyers Alfred, photographer, 214 High street 



Fairbairn John Bye, seedsman, 144 Eastgate 
Farmer James, hatter, 142 High street 
Farmers' Club (Thomas Wyles, hon. sec.), Bull hotel, High st 
Ferriroli & Grata, confectioners, 12 High street 
Findlay George, linen draper, 15 King street, Troy town 
Finnes Alfred William, butcher, St. Margaret's bank 
Follett Annie (Mrs.). shopkeeper, 17 Burritt street 
Foord John & Sons. builders & contractors, Acorn wharf 
Ford George, tailor, 3 Star hill 
Foreman Joseph, general dealer, 15 Chatham Intra 
Forrest William, watch maker, 28 Chatham Intra 
Foskett Job, beer retailer, Borstal 
Foster Alexander John, chemist, St. Margaret's bank 
Foster Alfred, coach builder, Medway terrace 
Fowle Thomas, marine store dealer, 6 King street 
Francis Thomas, tailor, 192 High street 
Fraser Charlotte (Miss), stationer & news agent, 45 High st 
Frazier Henry Francis, sail maker & ship chandler, awarded 
  3 prize medals for sails by the Medway Barge Sailing 
  Committee, 1878-9 & So, Ship Pier lane, Chatham Intra; 
  & at Chatham 
Freeland David, collector of City dues, High street 
FREMLIN BROTHERS' BREWERY STORES (W. T. Lunnon, 
  manager), 129 Eastgate 
Friendly Societies' Medical Association, 25 Chatham Intra 
Fry William, builder, Commodore wharf, Chatham Intra 
Fry William, Red Lion, & wine & spirit merchant, 100 East-
  gate 
Furminger Misses, dress makers, Chatham Intra 
Furrell F. J. & L. coal merchants, Eastgate 
Furrell Lincoln, registrar of births & deaths for Rochester 
  sub-district, 142 High-street 
Galer John, rate, rent & debt collector, 5 Theobald square 
Garnish William, shopkeeper, Delce road 
George John, tailor, 109 High street 
Gilbert Joseph Henry, boot maker, 199 High street 
Gilbert Sophia (Mrs.), lodging house, St. Margaret's street 
Giles George Eber, confectioner, 360 High street 
Giles William James, Victualling Office, St. Margaret's bank 
Gill George William & Sons, barge & ship builders, Bridge 
  wharf; & Chatham Intra 
Gillett Thomas, corn miller (steam & wind), Star Hill mill 
Glover & Callaway, millers (steam & wind), Burritt street 
Goldwin John Henry, bookseller & stationer, 26 High street 
Goodchild Charles Henry, butcher, 28 John street, Troy town 
Gorick James, carver & gilder, St. Margaret's bank 
Gravesend & Rochester Agricultural Association (Thomas 
  Wyles, hon. sec.), Cliffe road, Frindsbury 
Gray Thomas William, boot maker, 19 Princes street 
Greathead Joseph Arthur Waghorn, solicitor, 138 Eastgate 
Greenslade Thomas, City Arms, High street 
Greenwood Edward John, greengrocer, Chatham Intra 
Greenwood William, silversmith, 51 High street 
Griffin John Purser, monumental mason, 82 High street 
Grigsby John, shopkeeper, 76 John street, Troy town 
Grinsted Peter, linen draper & ladies' outfitter, 158 High st 
Grozinger Julius, professor of languages, 3 Morden terrace, 
  Maidstone road 



Gutteridge William, butcher, 28 Cazeneuve st. Troy town 
Hall James, tailor, 205 High street 
Halliday Thomas William, picture frame maker, 395 High st 
Harcourt Thomas, professor of music & music seller, 57 
  High street 
HARRINGTON JAMES, sail maker & ship chandler, oil & 
  colour stores, estimates given for hemp & wire rope rig-
  ging; awarded two prizes by the late T. Aveling esq. for 
  sails made for the Medway Barge Sailing Matches, 1879 & 
  1880, 47 High street 
Harris & Bowles, confectioners, St. Margaret's bank 
Harris Edwin & Son, printers, 89 High street 
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Harris & Hunt, boot & shoe Warehouse, St. Margaret's bank 
Harris Henry William, pharmaceutical chemist, 208 High st 
Hart George, beer retailer, Common 
Harvey Fredk.lodging house, 2 The Terrace, Victoria street 
Harvey Henry, lodging house, 3 The Terrace, Victoria street 
Hayler William, linen draper, 153 High street 
Haymen William Patten, coal factor, Grafton house, High st 
Hayward & Smith, solicitors, 196 High street 
Hayward William Webb (firm, Hayward & Smith), solicitor, 
  clerk of the peace & to commissioners of taxes, perpetual 
  commissioner & commissioner for oaths & clerk to Stoke 
  school board & to the trustees of St. Bartholomew's hospital 
  & registrar of county court, 196 High street 
Hedgcock & Son, grocers, St. Margaret's bank 
Hedgcock Thomas, grocer, St. Margaret's street 
Herbert John, boot maker, Delce road 
Herbert John Molloy, Vineyard, Maidstone road 
Hewitt John Henry, chemist & druggist, 38 High street 
Hewitt Joseph Saunders, chemist & druggist, 97 Eastgate 
Higgins Matilda Ann (Mrs.), beer rtlr. & shopkeeper, Borstal 
Higham William, barge builder, shipwright & shipsmith, 
  mast, block, oar & pump maker, Blue Boar hard & 
  Victoria street 
Hill John Bliss, boot & shoe warehouse, 207 High street 
Hills Vincent & Son, coal merchants, Central wharf, High st 
Hobart George, Don Cossack, Delce road 
Hockaday Thomas, watch & clock maker, 126 Eastgate 
Hodges George, furniture broker, 185 High street 
Hodges Martha (Mrs.), lodging house, 11 Medway terrace 
Hodshon William, baker, St. Margaret's 
Holder Julia (Mrs.), King's Arms, Maidstone road 
Hollick Frederick, gas collector, 10 Maidstone road 
Holloway Daniel, greengrocer, 10 King street, Troy town 
Holloway William, shopkeeper, 24 John street, Troy town 
Holmes James, shopkeeper, Borstal 
Homan & Son, clothiers, 148 High street 
Homan William & George, linen drapers & silk mercers, St. 
  Margaret's bank 
Homan Franklin, auctioneer & upholsterer, 146 & 147 High st 
Hooman & Co. coopers, Bath hard 
Hoper Edwin, shopkeeper, 6 Chatham Intra 
Hopkins John, jobmaster, Crow lane 
Hopper Charles, confectioner, 164 High street 



Hopper Charlotte (Mrs.), linen draper, 121 Eastgate 
Hopper George, baker, 10 Queen street, Troy town 
Hospital of St. Catherine (Jas. Bassett, receiver), Star hill 
House of Industry (Sir John Hayward's Charity) (Mrs. Day, 
  matron), The Common 
Howlett Harcourt, scale maker, 178 High street 
Hughes William, smith, Bath hard 
Humphrey Thomas, lodging house, Troy town 
Humphreys John, coal dealer, 8 Medway terrace 
Hunnisett Charles, grocer, Burrett street 
Hunnisett James, grocer, & post office, St. Margaret's bank 
Hunnisett Percy E. coal dealer, 174 High street 
Hunt Edward, Three Post Boys, 10 High street 
Hurley Thomas, boot & shoe maker, 77 High street 
Hutchins John Henry, surgeon, 5 St. Margaret's bank 
Jackson Alexander, shopkeeper, 22 King street, Troy town 
Jackson John Howard, grocer, 42 High street 
Jenkins Sarah (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 8 King street, Troy town 
Jennings Solomon, marine store dealer, 15 Princes street 
Johnson Amos, boot maker, Free School lane 
Johnson George, barge owner, 17 Union street, Troy town 
Johnson James, tobacconist, Crow lane 
Johnson John E. shopkeeper, 1 Hooper's place, Troy town 
Johnston Thomas, butcher, Delce road 
James Alfred, lodging honse, 23 Union street, Troy town 
Jordan William, shopkeeper, 50 Queen street, Troy town 
Juniper Samuel, carman, 7 Henry street, Troy town 
Kent George, grocer, 39 High street 
Ker George & Son, dyers, 163 High street 
Kettle Alfred George, pork butcher, St. Margaret's bank 
Kettle William, baker, 1 Bath place 
Kidd Edward, grocer, Common 
KIDWELL & SONS, auctioneers, valuers, estate agents by 
  appointment to the Admiralty & War Office, 134 Eastgate 
Kimmings William, miller (wind & steam), & corn factor, 9 
  High street, Chatham Intra; & at Frindsbury 
King Mary (Mrs.), tobacconist, 139 Eastgate 
Kingsbury Frederick, slater, 1 Medway terrace 
Kingsford Frederick William, slater, Medway terrace 
Knight George Henry (firm, Essell, Knight & Arnold), solici-
  tor, chapter clerk & auditor, clerk to county magistrates 
  for North Aylesford division, commissioners of sewers, 
  registrar of the dioceses of Rochester & St. Albans, & joint 
  registrar of the archdeaeonry of Rochester, Precinct 

Knight John Sladen, physician, 17 Theobald square 
Ladd Henry Richard, Silver Oar, 209 High street 
Lakeman Elizabeth (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Delce road 
Lamb Charles, jobmaster, 41 John street, Troy town 
Lambert Brothers, coal factors, 216 High street 
Lambert J. & Son, tailors, linen & woollen drapers & central 
  sewing machine depôt, 50 St. Margaret's bank 
Lambert Mary Ann (Mrs.). baker, 41 King street, Troy town 
Landen Richard William, beer retailer, Five Bells lane 
Lane George, grocer, tea & provision merchant, 124 Eastgate 
Lane George, toy dealer &. fruiterer, 48 High street 
Lane Robert, oilman, 5 Star hill 
Langford Thomas, shopkeeper, 4 Star hill 



Langford William, Ordnance Arms, 364 High street 
Lawrence Henry Charles, florist & seedsman, High street 
Legg Douglas, grocer, 24 Cazeneuve street, Troy town 
Lemmon James Philip, grocer, 68 Queen street, Troy town 
Lenton George William, beer retailer, Cossack street 
Leonard Charles, draper, 165 High street 
Lester William, Two Brewers, 69 High street 
Letley William, Denmark Arms, Maidstone road 
Lewis & Bell, solicitors, High street 
Lewis James (firm, Lewis & Bell), solicitor & coroner for city 
  of Rochester & clerk to the Charity trustees, High street 
Lewis James, shopkeeper, 5 Hooper's road, Troy town 
Lewis James, inspector of weights & measures, Pleasant row 
Lewis William, bird preserver & tobacconist, 181 High street 
Liberal Registration Office (George Cole, hon. sec.), High st 
Ling Joseph, fruiterer & greengrocer, 125 Eastgate 
Littlewood Henry, blacksmith, Gravel walk, Troy town 
Lloyd Richard, carriage proprietor & coach builder, 55 High 
  street; & at Strood 
London & County Banking Co. Limited (branch of) (Octavius 
  John Andrews, manager), High street; draw on head 
  office, Lombard street, London e.c 
London & Provincial Bank, Limited (Richard Cracknell 
  manager), High st.; draw on Glyn, Mills & Co. London e.c 
Luck John, boot maker, St. Margaret's bank 
Luck John, news agent, Delce road 
Lynch Matthew, clothier, 13 High street 
Lynch Thomas, fishmonger, 21 King street, Troy town 
Lyon Simon, watch maker & jeweller, 123 Eastgate 
Mackay W. & J. booksellers & stationers, 31 High street; & 
  at Chatham 
McLean Edith (Miss), private school, Troy house, Troy town 
McLean I. (Miss), private school, The Vines 
McLellan William John (firm, Wood & McLellan), solicitor, 
  23 High street 
Madden Joseph, shopkeeper, Ridley road, Borstal road 
Makepeace Wm. lay clerk of cathedral, Cathedral precincts 
Mallam George, stationer, 68 High street 
Mann & Watson, dyers & bleachers, 120 Eastgate 
Manning John, veterinary surgeon, Free School lane 
Maplesden George, Portland Arms, King street 
Maplesden Richard, baker, Gravel walk, Troy town 
Martin & Blatherwick, surgeons, 1 St. Margaret's bank 
Martin David, bill poster, 27 Union street 
Martin Henry, ship smith, Blue Boar lane 
Martin John Bean M.R.C.V.S. veterinary surgeon, job master 
  & bus & cab proprietor, 60 High street; & at Chatham 
Martin Thomas, umbrella maker, 119 High street 
Martin William, shopkeeper, 14 Queen street, Troy town 
Masters William, Queen Charlotte hotel, Eastgate 
Mayhew Robert, greengrocer, 175 High street 
Mayhew William John, poulterer, 170 High street 
Medcalf James Warren, shopkeeper, Burritt road 
Medway Steam Packet & Towing Co. (Ford & Co. proprietors), 
  Rochester bridge 
Miles Noami (Miss), dress maker, 14 Theobald square 
Miles William, verger of cathedral, Cathedral precincts 
Miskin Rose (Mrs.), day school, 6 Union street, Troy town 



Mitchell Frederick, solicitor, 52 High street 
Mitchell William Henry, beer retailer, Cossack street 
Montague Thomas Young (exors. of), grocers, 124 Eastgate 
Moore & Son, butchers, 43 High street 
Moore John, baker, Common 
Moore Rebecca (Mrs.), hosier, 26 Maidstone road 
Moore Thomas, butcher, 80 High street 
Moss Esther (Mrs.), milliner, 11 Victoria street 
Mott Edward, commission & insurance agent, & coal mer-
  chant, 11 Chatham Intra 
Mowatt Charles, boot maker, 118 Eastgate 
Nash Thomas, hair dresser, 82 King street, Troy town 
National Security Savings Bank (William Henry Cockett, 
  actuary & sec.), St. Margaret's bank 
Naylar Isaac Richard, boot maker, 27 High street, Chat-
  ham Intra 
Naylar William, undertaker, 104 Eastgate 
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Naylar James Gouge & Son, builders & contractors & agents 
  for the Royal Exchange Assurance Co.; offices, Lockington 
  grove, Maidstone road & Eastgate wharf; workshops, 
  Morden street & Queen street 
Nelson Joseph, greengrocer, Burritt street 
Nelson William, oilman, 17 Cazeneuve street, Troy town 
Nelson William Henry, grocer, 11 King street, Troy town 
New & Son, architects, 16 High street 
Newell Mary (Mrs.), lodging ho. 5 The Terrace, Victoria st 
Newnham Elizabeth Ann (Miss), beer retailer, Baker street 
Nicholls Jane (Mrs.), beer retailer, Star hill 
Noakes Henry, market gardener, & underwood dealer, 
  Roebuck lane, St. Margaret's 
Noakes Robert Harrison, baker, Delce road 
Norris Richard, fishmonger, 150 High street 
Nye George, beer retailer, 25 Cazeneuve street, Troy town 
Nye Henry, market gardener, Borstal road 
Nye Thomas Johh, bricklayer, Star hill 
Obee Thomas, Golden Lion, 87 Eastgate 
Onslow George Edward, hair dresser, 150 High street 
Oran Robert Isaac, carpenter, High street
Osborn & Brown, linen drapers, 24 Chatham Intra 
Overy Annie Eliza (Miss), shopkeeper, 16 King st. Troy town 
Overy James, beer retailer, 32 Union street, Troy town 
Overy William Henry, leather seller, 128 High street 
Packer William E. grocer, Clarence place, Maidstone road 
Packham James, greengrocer, 41 High street 
Packham John, dining rooms, 44 High street 
Packham William, carman, 41 High street 
Paddick James, greengrocer, 2 St. Margaret's bank 
Palmer William & Edward, cutlers & gun smiths, 53 High st 
Palmer Alfred, threshing-machine proprietor, Theobald sq 
Palmer Edward, grocer, 119 Eastgate 
Pankhurst Richard, beer retailer, Five Bell's lane 
Parkins William George, butcher, 122 Eastgate 
Paterson John, tobacconist, 102 Eastgate 
Pearce George, book binder, Gravel walk, Troy town 
Pearson Peter, confectioner, 112 Eastgate 



Pemble George, shopkeeper, Five Bells lane 
People's Café Co. Limited (Edwd. Willis, sec.), 14 High st 
Petty Henry, beer retailer, St. Margaret's bank 
Phillips William Lewis, Roebuck, St. Margaret's street 
Phillpott William, boot maker, 22 High street 
Pickford & Co. carriers, 29 High street, Chatham Intra 
Pike Jane, Mary Ann & Elizabeth (Misses), seminary, 1 & 
  2 Nile terrace 
Pilcher Edward, jobmaster, Medway terrace 
Pleasance Timothy, confectioner, 157 High street 
Plowwright William, baker, St. Margaret's street 
Polack Lazarus, prof. of languages, Synagogue ho. High st 
Prall & Son, solicitors, 88 High street 
Prall John Thomas (firm, Prall & Son), solicitor & clerk 
  to city magistrates & to St. Nicholas burial board, 88 High st 
Prall Richard (firm, Prall & Son), solicitor & town clerk & 
  clerk to the school board, 88 High street 
Pratt Richard, dairyman, 17 High street 
Press James, watch maker, 4 Morden place 
Prett Thomas, greengrocer, 78 High street 
Pritter Jane (Mrs,), lodging house, 3 East row, Troy town 
Quarrinton Thomas, shopkeeper, 65 Morden street 
Randall John & Sons, ironmgrs. & china dlrs. 85 & 86 High st 
Ransley Eliza (Mrs.), shopkeeper, High street 
Ransom Alfred, coal merchant, 215 High street 
Ratcliff Brothers, dyers, St. Margaret's bank 
Rayfield Alfred, lodging house, 9 The Terrace, Victoria street 
Raynor Benjamin, sewing machine dealer, 103 Eastgate 
Reading Room (N. E. Toomer & George Watson, secs.), 
  Corn exchange 
Reed Philip, pork butcher & greengrocer, 393 High street 
Reynolds William Edward, hosier, 132 High street 
Rhodes J. W. accountant, 107 High street 
Richards Joseph, shopkeeper, Hill road, Borstal 
Ridge Isaiah, coal merchant, Bridge wharf 
Ridge John, coal meter, 19 Theobald square 
Ridge John, greengrocer, Common 
Ridout James, White Hart, High street 
Ringwood John, beer retailer, 1 Henry street, Troy town 
Roberts & Masters, coal merchants, Chatham Intra 
Roberts Abraham, wardrobe dealer, 83 Eastgate 
Roberts Frank, wine merchant, & agent for W. & A. Gilbey, 
  wine & spirit merchants, 103 High street; & at Strood 
Robins Brothers, builders, St. Margaret's bank 
Robson & Son, plumbers, 37 High street 
Rochester & Chatham Journal (William Thomas Wildish, 
  proprietor; published saturday), St. Margaret's bank.  
  See advertisement 
Rochester, Chatham & Strood Gas Co. (William Syms, sec.), 
  56 High street 

Rochester & County Club (The Earl of Darnley, president; 
  w. Carr Filby, hon. sec.), High street 
Rolfe Decimus, greengrocer, 73 High street 
Rose John, Sir John Falstaff, Victoria street 
Royal Humane Society's Receiving House (William Sharrel, 
  manager), Blue Boar hard 
Ruck Luke, beer retailer, Chatham Intra 



Russell John Howard, solicitor 
Ryan Thomas Joseph, mineral water manufacturer, Crow 
  lane.  See advertisement 
Ryott Robert, brass finisher, Bridge wharf 
St. Bartholomew's Hospital (Arthur Wolcot Nankivill 
  L.R.C.P. Lond. house surgeon; George Henry Patterson 
  L.R.C.P. Lond. assistant house surgeon; Rev. John Bailey 
  B.A., LL.B. chaplain; W. W. Hayward, clerk; A. H. Brown, 
  dispenser; Thomas Crockford, steward; Mrs. M. Cope-
  land, matron), New road 
St. Margaret's Coffee Tavern Co. Limited (W. Carr Filby 
  sec.), John street 
Salt Frederick, boot maker, 1 John street, Troy town 
Sams Sarah (Mrs.), Maidstone Arms, Crow lane 
Sanders Wm. lodging house, 5 Clarence ter. Maidstone road 
Sawyer Alfred, nurseryman, Nile cottage, New road 
Scullard Elizh. (Miss), leathr. sllr. 15 Cazeneuve st. Troy twn 
Sell L. & E. N. (Misses), dress & mantle mas. 30 Chatham Intra 
Selth Elizh. L. (Mrs.), lodging house, 19 Union st. Troy town 
Shakespear John Henry, solicitor, High street; & at 10 New 
  rd. Chatham; & 7 Water la. Queen Victoria st. London e.c 
Sharp Chas. Spencer, berlin wool repstry. St. Margaret's bank 
Sharp Thomas, shopkeeper, 80 King street, Troy town 
Sharrel Wm. manager Royal Humane Society's Receiving 
  House, Blue Boar hard 
Shaw & Parker, coal factors, 66 High street; & Gresham 
  buildings, Basinghall street, London 
Shaw Joseph, cowkeeper, 8 Queen street 
Simmonds Frederick C. clothier, 166 High street 
Smith Charles, Bull's Head, 392 High street 
Smith Charles, refreshment rooms, 40 High street 
Smith Edwin, grocer, 143 High street; & at Chatham 
Smith Frederick Francis (firm, Hayward & Smith), solicitor, 
  196 High street 
Smith George, Eagle, 156 High street 
Smith George, leather seller, 106 Eastgate 
Smith Henry, florist & seedsman, 93 Eastgate 
Smith John, farrier & smith, Common 
Smith Mary (Mrs.), greengrocer, High street 
Smith Mary Ann (Mrs.), shopkeeper, The Precincts 
Smith William, saddler, 107 Eastgate 
Smith William Wood, beer retailer, Bridge wharf 
Sollitt Frederick, barge builder, Delce wharf 
Spencelayh & Co. engineers & iron & brass founders, boiler 
  makers & contractors, Medway works, High street 
Spencelayh Henry, carpenter, 21 Morden street 
Spong Henry Summerfield, Bull & Royal Victoria commercial 
  hotel & posting house, High street 
Spratt Alfred, coal dealer, Common 
Spreck Bertha Augusta (Miss), ladies' boarding school, St. 
  Margaret's bank 
Stephenson Charles Offerton, solicitor & commissioner for 
  oaths, 17 St. Margaret's bank 
Stevens James, chemist, 20 Cazeneuve street, Troy town 
Stewart Brothers & Spencer, seed crushers, importers of oil 
  cakes, guano &c.  Oil-seed mills, Sufferance wharf, 
  Strood; warehouses at Rochester; Goods station, Strood 
  S.E.R.; Branch stores, Paddock Wood station, S. E. R.; 



  London, 4 Queen Victoria street e.c 
Summers William Henry, shopkeeper, Burritt st. Delce rd 
Swan Henry Thomas, plumber, 6 Chatham intra 
Tanner William, beer retailer, Delce road 
Taylor Ellen (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 113 Eastgate 
Taylor George Isaac, tin plate worker & gas fitter, 2 Free 
  School lane 
Taylor James Henry, confectioner, 34 High street 
Taylor John Robert, shopkeeper, Ridley road 
Taylor Mary A. (Mrs.), draper, 67 John street, Troy town 
Taylor William Rowland, engineer, Medway works 
Ternouth Richard, drawing master, 5 Preston terrace 
Terry John, marine storedealer, 4 Chatham intra 
Thompson Alexander, shopkeeper, 118 King st. Troy town 
Thompson Emma (Mrs.), laundress, 2 East row, Troy town 
Thompson Sarah Elizh. (Mrs.), lodging house, 5 Medway ter 
Thorn Richard, shopkeeper, 89 John street, Troy town 
THORPE ALFRED, insurance & passage broker, passages 
  booked per Inman, White Star, Dominion & other lines of 
  mail steamers to all parts, 52 High street 
Till William, carpenter, St. Margaret's 
Tinsley William, commercial traveller, 1 Mitre road 
Totnlin Richd. commission agt. 2 Clarence ter. Maidstone rd 
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Tomlinson Marie (Mrs.), costumier, 4 The Terrace, Victoria st 
Tremain George, beer retailer & baker, 76 High street 
Trice & Trumper, job masters, Boley hill 
Truman, Hanbury & Co.'s porter stores, Victualling Office 
  wharf, High street 
Tucker Thomas White, confectioner, 194 High street 
Tuff Charles, sen. farmer, 2 Borstal villas, Borstal road 
Tuff Thomas, farmer, Borstal, St. Margaret's 
Tuffill & Sons, wine merchants, 172 High street 
Turner Thomas, basket maker, 11 St. Margaret's bank 
Tyler Henry, shopkeeper, 55 John street, Troy town 
Usborne Henry, Rose, St. Margaret's street 
Valsler William Henry, beer retailer, Henry street 
Varrall Giles Saxby, Blackmoor's Head, King st. Troy town 
Varrall John, carpenter & joiner, Crow lane 
Verrall Charles, ironmonger, 359 High street
Verrier Henry, butcher, 174 High street 
Vokes Charles, beer retailer & job master, Pump lane 
Volunteer Fire Brigade (A. B. Horsnail, capt. & sec.), head-
  quarters, Guildhall 
Wady George, beer retailer, Common 
Wakeling William, beer retailer & carman, 1 Clarence place 
Ward Mary Ann (Mrs.). tobacconist, St. Margaret's bank 
Warne Thomas Samuel, vestry clerk & clerk to burial board 
  of St. Margaret's, St. Margaret's bank 
Watson George & Son, linen drapers, 217 High street 
Watson & Gill, ship & insurance brokers & custom house 
  agents & consular agency for France at Sheerness, Chat-
  ham & Rochester, 19 St. Margaret's bank 
Watson Thomas, ship broker, Victualling Office house 
Watson William, pharmaceutical chemist, 206 High street 
Watt's Charity for Poor Travellers (James Lewis, clerk; 



  William P. Taylor, master; Mrs. Smith, matron), High st 
Webb Emma (Mrs.), greengrocer, 7 King street, Troy town 
Webb Louisa (Miss), fancy repository, 141 High street 
Webber James Douglas, surveyor of taxes for Rochester, 
  Rochester Bridge chambers 
Weedon George, barge owner, 16 Theobald square 
Weeks Kate (Miss), milliner, 2 King street, Troy town 
Weeks William, carpenter, Crow lane 
Weller George Andrew, greengrocer, 22 Cazeneuve st. Troy twn 
Wells Joseph, shopkeeper, 25 King street, Troy town 
West Frederick, blacksmith, Borstal 
West Joseph, herbalist, Free School lane 
West Samuel Joseph, marine store dealer, 105 Eastgate 
Wheeler Henry, hairdresser & tobacconist, 169 High street 

White James, grocer & provision dealer, 9 High street 
Whitehead Walter William, beer retailer, 48 King st. Troy twn 
Whittell Samuel Hasell, bootmaker, 394 High street 
Wickenden William, boot & shoe maker, 30 Cazeneuve street, 
  Troy town 
Wildish William Thomas, printer & stationer & proprietor of 
  'Rochester & Chatham Journal,' St. Margaret's bank.; & 
  at Chatham.  See advertisement 
Wilkins Thomas Wilson, baker, Five Bell lane 
Williams George Francis, tailor, 32 High street 
Williamson Charles John, fishmonger, 114 Eastgate 
Williamson George, boat owner, Esplanade 
Williamson Henry, Carpenters' Arms, Cossack street 
Williamson's (Sir Joseph) School (Charles Bird B.A. head 
  master; A. A. Arnold, clerk to the governors), High st 
Willis Edwd. & Son, pawnbrokers & clothiers, 98 & 99 Eastgate 
Willis Charles, superintendent of the Prudential Assurance 
  Company for Kent, St. Margaret's bank 
Willmott John, bone & iron merchant, Victualling Office wharf 
Wilson Athelstan, corn dealer, Cazeneuve street, Troy town 
Wimsett Richard, beer retailer, Queen street, Troy town 
Winch Richard & Son, wine & spirit merchants, St. Mar-
  garet's bank 
Winterbottom Mary (Mrs.), Crown & Thistle, 35 High street 
Wissenden Edward, broker, 26 John street, Troy town 
Wood & McLellan, solicitors, 23 High street; & at Chatham 
Wood Ann (Mrs.), Market House tavern, Common 
Wood Humphrey (firm, Wood & McLellan), solicitor & deputy 
  coroner for Sittingbourne district, 23 High street; & at 
  Chatham 
Woodgate Ernest, solicitor, Star hill 
Woodgate Henry Samuel, baker, 18 John street, Troy town 
Woodhams & Levy, corn, coal, salt & soda merchants, malt-
  sters & hoymen; vessels to & from Hambro' wharf, Upper 
  Thames street, London, every wed. & sat.  Victualling 
  Office, wharf; & Victoria wharf, Frindsbury 
Woodhams & Co. brewers, Rochester Steam brewery 
Woodward Nathaniel, smith & farrier, Bath hard 
Woollett William Fisher, butcher, 202 High street 
Woolton William, George, 28 High street 
Worsley William, Five Bells, Five Bell's lane 
Wray Frederick James, butcher, St. Margaret's bank 
Wright Agnes (Miss), dress maker, 61 High street 



Wright Henry, plumber, 137 Eastgate; & at Gravesend 
Wyles William, draper, St. Margaret's bank 

  Strood ... 

457 

  Frindsbury ... 
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